CITY OF OAKLAND
Interoffice Memorandum

Office of Parks and Recreation

TO: Jeffrey Taylor, Chair, Parks and Recreation Advisory
, Commission
FROM: Mark Hall
DATE: July 8, 2009
SUBJECT: Request from the Office of Parks and Recreation on behalf of the

Mosswood Neighborhood group, for PRAC to approve the design and
installation of a tot lot in Mosswood Park.

SUMMAR Y :
The Office of Parks and Recreation received a request from the Mosswood Neighborhood group
to replace the (2-5 year old) tot lot that was removed from its previous location due to

deterioration and public safety issues resulting from tree branches.

FISCAL IMPACT
There will be no fiscal impact on the Office of Parks and Recreation. The estimated construction

cost is approx. $250,000. The construction of the tot lot will be funded through a Neighborhood
Project Initiative grant in the amount of $100,000 and ADA funding in the amount of $20,000
and additional funding from Kaiser Permanente.

BACKGROUND
Community members initially requested a new tot lot be constructed to replace the deteriorated

structure; previously located next to the Mosshouse. The community led, design process has
been supported by Kaiser Permanente, the Americans with Disabilities Association and the City
of Oakland’s Redevelopment Agency.

Project Description
The park is an open space (approx. 330 linear ft.) adjacent to the existing tot lot. The Mosswood
Tot Lot project will install a fenced tot lot structure and play area, with a potential add alternate

features contingent on budget constraints.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission approve the Mosswood

tot lot project and recommend approval to the planning commission for conditional use
permit/design review.

Respegtfully submitted,
- 161 ark élt /

Special Assistant to the Director on Capital Improvement Projects

David Valeska, Planner, CEDA

Attachments: Request Letter - )
Tot lot design plans

prac_item_12H_070809 ‘
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